AGENDA MATERIAL
DNEG/20lar  MEMNORA 35

Melissa Whitney
From: Matthew McGuinness ||| GGG
Sent: "~ Tuesday, June 22,2021 9:12 A
To: ' COB_mail '
Subject: Board of Supervisors Meeting 6/22
Categories: . Purple Category

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Good Morning, E
I'd like to thank Pima County and the Board of Supervisors for considering funding the Amado Youth Center

Building Fund and related programs. As an intern with CPC, | see the effectiveness of this organization on a daily basis. !
believe that every dollar approved is an excellent investment in this small community, and in Pima County. The youth of
this community don’t know about the funding being considered, but they will be positively affected for many years to
come. Thanks for your consideration! Warmly,  Matt McGuinness

MSW Intern at Amado Youth Center, CPC

Sent from my iPhone






